

From: Paul Redhead <[REDACTED]> On Behalf Of Water

Sent: 18 July 2025 09:38

To: Claire Westwood <[REDACTED]>

Subject: RE: 24/2073/OUT

CGBANNERINDICATOR

Hi Claire

Many thanks for your time this morning and please the response from the water Section Below.

Hertfordshire Fire and Rescue Service (Hydrants only) have no formal comments at this time but should the project go forward, we would seek a condition that any Fire Hydrants Required are at no cost to the service.

Many thanks

Paul

Paul Redhead

Water Officer |Fire & Rescue|Community Protection Directorate

Hertfordshire County Council

Address: Technical Services, 9 Merchant Drive Mead Lane Hertford

SG13 7BH. W3W /// castle.cowboy.herbs

T: 07812322452 E: paul.redhead@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Our vision is to create a cleaner, greener and healthier

Hertfordshire, guided by our RISE values